UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Cheyemne -~prapaho Agency
Concho, Cklahoma
Mr. W. S. Campbell, _ Sept, 28, 1945
The University of Cklshomm
Normen, Cklahomm

Dear kr, Vampbells

1 am returning your letter of gsptember 12 with as much informetion as I could get.
You will notice that the answer to Wuestion No. 1, the srapaho for blanket is "hoe",
for chief it is "paya" and blanket chief it is "na~ya-no". 1In your second group of
questions owr interpreter says that the first word should be "nasapy" would be
niece in &nglish, <e says the other words are not Arapeho,

I hope that this information will be of value to you,

Very truly yours,

GB/ im Guy Hobgood, Superintendent

(over)



